OUrgent OReturn receipt OExpand Group [CRestricted CPrevent Copy CConfidential

W4 tpbpd/PLAND
=F Fw: IR B 161R AR BB 4R5E A/YL-PH/999RVERFE K (Part 1/2)
Bt 44 20240408 RtoC Table_Rev1.docx; Compensatory Planting Plan_

20240415.pdf; LP_20240415.pdf

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:03 PM
Subject: RE: IR X 161& R EIEBFE 4R IT A/YL-PH/999RVER B K (Part 1/2)
Dear Sir

We would like to submit the following supplementary information, to address your comment, for your
approval.

Table for response to your comment

Proposed Tree Plan(20240405)
Planting_Schedule_and_Planting_Materials_(20240405)[1]
Compensatory Planting Plan_20240415

LP_20240415

vk wnN e

Regards,

Senior Project Manager, DL: 21999336
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W4 tpbpd/PLAND
=l

=R Fw: IR RSB 1615 R EIER B4R SR A/YL-PH/999RVER#E A (Part 2/2)
Bt 14 Planting_Schedule_and_Planting_Materials_(20240405)[1].pdf;

Proposed Tree Plan(20240405).pdf

From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:09 PM

Subject: RE: IR X B 161F R B EBFHEARIE A/YL-PH/999HIER#E 7K (Part 2/2)

Part 2/2

From: David Hing Wai Tsang (U193)
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:03 PM

Subject: RE: $2ACH 25 16{5AR H FH 35 4R5E A/YL-PH/999HVEE A (Part 1/2)
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

ik wn e

Regards,

Senior Project Manager, DL: 21999336
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